
TYPE OF SITE SITE NAME LINK 2008 WHAT IT CONTAINS LEVEL OF DATA

Agriculture American Farmland Trust http://www.farmland.org/programs/states/ny/
Farm protection info and profiles by state and Cong 
district State and Cong Dist

Agriculture Farmland Information Center http://www.farmlandinfo.org/new-york/ State level farm data
Agriculture NYS Dept of Agriculture and Markets http://www.agmkt.state.ny.us/ Information about agricultural markets in NYS

Agriculture US Census of Agriculture http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/
US Census information relevant to agriculture 
issues

Agriculture
US Dept of Agriculture National Agricultural Statistics 
Service http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/New_York/ NYS data on agriculture and market places County

Agriculture USDA Economic Research Service http://www.ers.usda.gov/ Data and information on agricultural economic data County
Climate National Climatic Data Center http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html Climate and weather data TCV
Crime Federal Bureau of Investigation http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm Uniform crime report data County, TCV

Crime NYS Dept of Corrections http://www.docs.state.ny.us/ Statistics link to DOC facility data on stats page Facility

Crime NYS Dept of Criminal Justice Services http://www.criminaljustice.state.ny.us/
Statistics link to crime data by county and criminal 
just agency County and local

Data Portal Association of Public Data Users http://www.apdu.org/resources/data.htm
Resource for promoting public acess data sources 
like Census

Data Portal Census Data for Transportation Planning http://www.trbcensus.com/links.html Range of links to data and other resources

Data Portal Child Trends DataBank http://childtrendsdatabank.org/
Demographic, health, income, etc data on children 
(with other data links) Mostly National

Data Portal Columbia Ready Reference http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/usgd/rref/index.html Links to a wide range of data sources

Data Portal
Ctr. For International Earth Science Information Network 
(CIESIN) http://www.ciesin.columbia.edu/data.html

Wide range of population, agriculture, 
enfironmental, land use information

Data Portal Economic Development Administration http://www.econdata.net/ Data portal for economic data sets

Data Portal FedStats http://www.fedstats.gov
Data/maps on economic, pop, crime, health care, 
aviation, energy, etc TVC

Data Portal Government Information on the Internet: A Primer http://www.ifla.org/I/resource/primer.htm Very wide range of data sources International & National

Data Portal NYS Dept of State http://www.dos.state.ny.us/
Wide range of data on state business and 
government activities

Data Portal NYS Government Information Locator Service http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/ils/
Single point of access to info services provided by 
NYS agencies

Data Portal Oneida County Website http://www.ocgov.net/
Connect to various depts including Planning, 
Health, Aging etc.

Data Portal Three Stages Data Resource Page http://3stages.org/idata/
Social Science statistical data, data catalogs, data 
libraries, links, etc

Data Portal U of Mich Lib. Statistical Resources on the Web http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/statsnew.html Wide range of data links

Data Portal
U. of Missouri Extension -- Office Of Social & Economic Data 
Analysis http://www.oseda.missouri.edu/

Census Bureau data.  Tools to assist in analysis.  
Missouri & SAS focuses

Data Portal US Census Glossary http://factfinder.census.gov/
Find definitions of terms used in the Census at link 
at top of page

Data Portal US Census Publications http://www.census.gov/prod/www/titles.html Publication list of topics covered by census 

Data Portal US Census State Data Center Program http://www.census.gov/sdc/www/
Information on the state data center programs in 
the country

Data Portal US Government Home Page http://www.usa.gov/
Information page on government agencies, 
programs, etc

Data Portal US Postal Service Zip Code Identifier http://zip4.usps.com/zip4/citytown_zip.jsp Find lists of places served by a zip code Zip

Data Portal USA.Gov http://www.usa.gov/
Great source for almost anything you'd want from 
the federal government

Demographic American Communities Project http://mumford1.dyndns.org/cen2000/data.html Metropolitan racial and ethnic change data Co, T, C, V

Demographic Annie E. Casey Foundation Kids Count http://www.kidscount.org/census/
Profiles and raw data on wide range of data on 
youth County

Demographic Association of Religion Data Archives http://www.thearda.com/ Religious affiliation data by zip code, etc.

Demographic CIESIN US Demography http://www.ciesin.columbia.edu/datasets/us-demog/us-demog-home.html
Demographic & Economic Data from 1990 and 
earlier

Demographic Claritas http://www.claritas.com
Private data provider - demographics, economics, 
etc TCV

Demographic County Population Counts http://www.census.gov/population/www/censusdata/cencounts/index.html
Decennial Census County Population Counts 1900 
to 1990

Demographic Federation for American Immigration Reform http://www.fairus.org Data on immigration patterns in the US and locally TVC



Demographic Integrated Public Use Microdata Series http://www.ipums.umn.edu/ Data drawn from US censuses from 1850 to 2000 Unsure

Demographic Missouri Census Data Center http://mcdc2.missouri.edu/websas/geocorr2k.html
Census data by wide range of geography including 
census block Block and zip

Demographic National Association of Counties http://www.naco.org/
Data on counties and cities, as well as grants 
information County and local

Demographic National Survey of Family Growth http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nsfg.htm
Data on family life, marriage and divorce, men's 
and women's health State

Demographic NYS Empire State Development Data Center http://www.nylovesbiz.com/nysdc/default.asp
Basic census data for all levels of government in 
NY All

Demographic NYS ESD School District Data http://www.nylovesbiz.com/nysdc/census2000/schooldistricts.asp Basic census data on school districts in NYS Districts

Demographic NYS Kids Well Being Indicators http://www.nyskwic.org/
Wide range of data on health, social service and 
crime, etc for youth County

Demographic Population Estimates Archive http://www.census.gov/popest/archives/
Historical collection of Census Bureau Population 
Estimates

Demographic Population Reference Bureau http://www.prb.org/
Wide range of data on world and US pop, health, 
and the environment

Demographic
Rockefeller Institute of Government NYS Statistical 
Yearbook http://www.rockinst.org/research/nys/nys_yearbook/ Comprehensive statistical abstract of the NYS County

Demographic Social Explorer http://www.socialexplorer.com/
SUBSCRIPTION site for data and mapping of 
historical census data

Demographic Univ Lousianna Population Data Center resources http://www.lapop.lsu.edu/datasource.html
Resources for accessing links to various demo and 
economic data

Demographic Univ Missouri Office of Social and Economic Data Analysis http://www.oseda.missouri.edu/
Wide range of data products from census files 
down to tracts, etc TCV and tracts

Demographic Univ Virginia Historical Census Data http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/collections/stats/histcensus/
From 1790 through 1960 on a limited number of 
topics Counties

Demographic US Census American Fact Finder http://factfinder.census.gov/
Main source for all census related data, 1990, 
2000, ACS, Maps, etc

Demographic US Census Bureau http://www.census.gov Demographic, housing and economic data Census block

Demographic US Census County and City Data Books http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ccdb.html
Comprehensive statistical abstract of counties and 
cities in the US City County

Demographic
US Census Federal-State Cooperative Program for Pop 
Estimates http://www.census.gov/population/www/coop/fscpe.html Resoruce for Census Estimates Program

Demographic
US Census Historical Access to Census of Population and 
Housing http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/decennial/index.htm

Access to pdfs of every decennial census 
publication Tract

Demographic US Census Statistical Abstract of the US http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ Comprehensive statistical abstract of the US State, MSA

Economic America Institute for Economic Research http://www.aier.org/research/cost-of-living-calculator/
Cost of living inflation calculator from previous 
years to present

Economic Economagic Time Series Data Page http://www.economagic.com/
Site of free, easily available economic time series 
data MSA region

Economic Economic Policy Institute http://www.epi.org/content.cfm/datazone_calculators Link to family budget calculator based on region MSA region

Economic Federal Reserve Bank of New York http://www.ny.frb.org Investiment and banking issues, articles and data State, Region

Economic Financial Trend Forecaster Inflation Data http://inflationdata.com/inflation/
Non-governmental page all about inflation and CPI 
trends

Economic GLOBUS & NTDB http://www.stat-usa.gov/tradtest.nsf Foreign trade information and data
Economic Herkimer County Chamber of Commerce http://www.herkimercountychamber.com/ Business promotion

Economic NYS Dept of Labor http://www.labor.state.ny.us Labor data such as employment, work force, etc Counties
Economic Office of Trade & Economic Analysis http://ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/ Foreign trade information metropolitan areas
Economic SEC EDGAR System http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml Company SEC filings
Economic Small Business Association http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ Information on starting small businesses

Economic
Small Business Development Center National Information 
Clearinghouse http://www.sbdcnet.org/

Resource for research, web info, and training for 
small businesses

Economic Socioeconomic Data and Applications Center http://sedac.ciesin.org/
Wide range of economic and unusual 
environmental data

Economic Univ Wisconsin Employment and Training Institute http://www.uwm.edu/Dept/ETI/drilldowns/index.html
Worker data by place of work or home for tract 
level data Tract

Economic Univ Wisconsin Purchasing Power Profiles http://www.uwm.edu/Dept/ETI/PurchasingPower/purchasing.htm
Data on purchasing power, business activity, and 
workforce density Tract and Zip Code



Economic US BLS Employment Projections http://www.bls.gov/emp/home.htm
National projections of employment within job 
sectors National

Economic US BLS Inflation calculator http://data.bls.gov/cgi-bin/cpicalc.pl Calculates inflation from any year to present National

Economic US Bureau of Economic Analysis http://www.bea.gov
Economic data including journey to work data, 
personal income, etc County

Economic US Bureau of Labor Statistics http://www.bls.gov CPI, unemployment, productivity, wage data, etc. County

Economic US Bureau of Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment http://www.bls.gov/LAU/ Employment and unemployment data County

Economic US Census Bureau County Business Patterns http://censtats.census.gov/cbpnaic/cbpnaic.shtml
Number of establishments, employees, payroll 
data etc. Zip, TVC

Economic US Census Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/saipe/
Income and poverty data on small areas (schools, 
counties, etc) Schools and Counties

Economic US Dept Health and Human Services Poverty Guidelines http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/
Information on poverty guidelines, research, 
history, etc

Economic US Dept of Commerce International Trade Association http://ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/ Provides antional trade and industry data

Economic US Dept of Commerce StatUSA Page http://www.stat-usa.gov/
Single point of access to business, trade, and 
economic information

Education NYS Division of Budget http://www.budget.state.ny.us/localities/schoolaid/schoolaid.html School Aid page District
Education US Dept of Education http://www.ed.gov Education issues

Education
US Dept of Education National Center for Education 
Statistics http://nces.ed.gov/ National education data resources

Enviromental NOAA http://www.noaa.gov/ Weather and oceanic information

Enviromental NYS Dept of Environmental Conservation http://www.dec.ny.gov/
Wide range of evironmental conservation 
information and data for NYS Co, T, C, V

Enviromental
NYS Dept of Environmental Conservation Resource 
Mapping http://www.dec.ny.gov/imsmaps/ERM/index.htm 

Maps of enviromental resources by user selected 
area

Enviromental NYS Emergency Management Office http://www.semo.state.ny.us/index.cfm Emergency management information for NYS

Enviromental US Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov/
Wide range of evironmental conservation 
information and data for US Co, T, C, V

Enviromental US Federal Emergency Management Agency http://www.fema.gov/ Emergency management information for US

Enviromental US Fish and Wildlife Wetlands Mapping http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.gov/NWI/index.html
Maps of enviromental resources by user selected 
area

Enviromental USGS Watershed Use Data http://water.usgs.gov/watuse/data/
County level information on water use and 
watershed access County

GIS / Mapping Cornell University Geospatial Information Repository http://cugir.mannlib.cornell.edu/ GIS data source and data portal through Cornell State, County
GIS / Mapping ESRI http://www.esri.com Private GIS firm and software manufacturer
GIS / Mapping Expedia Maps http://www.expedia.com/Map Street maps of areas
GIS / Mapping FEMA Flood Maps https://hazards.fema.gov/femaportal/wps/portal Flood maps for home owners and buyers All
GIS / Mapping MABLE Geocorr Help Page http://www.oseda.missouri.edu/plue/geocorr/htmls/geocorr.help.html Crosswalks of various geographic codes

GIS / Mapping Map New York http://mumford.albany.edu/nysi_new/index.asp
Thematic Maps to tract level for NYS on a wide 
range of variables Tract

GIS / Mapping MapInfo http://www.mapinfo.com Private GIS firm and software manufacturer
GIS / Mapping MapQuest http://www.mapquest.com Maps

GIS / Mapping National Historical GIS http://www.nhgis.org/
Aggregate census data and GIS-compatible 
boundary files Unsure

GIS / Mapping NYS GIS Clearinghouse http://www.nysgis.state.ny.us/ GIS data resource
GIS / Mapping NYS GIS Clearinghouse - Outreach http://www.nysgis.state.ny.us/outreach/related/ Links to many GIS related sites

GIS / Mapping Population, Land Use & Emissions http://sedac.ciesin.columbia.edu/plue/
Maps & data showing population, land use, and 
emissions

GIS / Mapping Queensborough Workforce Development Maps http://www.urbanresearchmaps.org/workforce/qcc_workforce.html
Thematic maps of NYC on a variety of economic 
variables

GIS / Mapping TerraServer Homepage http://terraserver.microsoft.com Map interface for local areas Local
GIS / Mapping TMS Experimental Browser http://tiger.census.gov/cgi-bin/mapbrowse Census Bureau mapping program

GIS / Mapping US Census AFF Link to Street Address Geographic Data http://factfinder.census.gov/
Find tract, block group, block ids for any address( 
link in box on left) Address

GIS / Mapping US Census Bureau Tiger Files http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/index.html Digital shape files for census boundaries
GIS / Mapping US Geological Survey http://www.usgs.gov/ US GIS data source and portal

Grants Info Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance http://www.cfda.gov/ Grant resource for federal government resources

Grants Info Federal Funds Express http://www.house.gov/ffr/federal_funding_reports.shtml
US House of Representatives newly available 
grant program listings



Grants Info
Government Benefits, Grants and Financial Aid from 
USA.gov http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/Benefits.shtml Grant resource for federal government resources

Grants Info Grant Guide from Proposal Writer http://www.proposalwriter.com/govtgrants.html Grant resource portal to various grant sources

Grants Info Technology resource Center for Education http://www.trecenter.org/treats/grantwriting.htm
Education based grant resources listed towrd the 
bottom

Grants Info The Grantsmanship Center http://www.tgci.com/funding.shtml
Private business forgrant writing assistance (links 
to NYS grants)

Grants Info US Grants Website http://www.grants.gov/
National and state grants from a wide range of 
resources

Health National Cancer Institute http://www3.cancer.gov/atlasplus/ Cancer rates by counties
Health National Health Interview Survey http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm Annual health interview database State

Health NYS Dept of Health http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/vital_statistics/
Data on pregnancies, fetal mortalities, marriages, 
divorces, etc County

Health NYS Health Dept Health Indicator Profiles http://www.health.state.ny.us/statistics/chip/index.htm Wide range of health data County

Health
NYS Office of Mental Health Chartbook of Mental Health 
Information http://www.omh.state.ny.us/omhweb/chartbook/ Mental health data by county County

Health US CDC Youth Risk Behavior Survey http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm
Youth risk behaviors such as drug use, obesity, 
etc. State and some local

Health US Centers for Disease Control http://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/ Wide ranging data on health issues State
Health US Dept of Health and Human Services http://www.hospitalcompare.hhs.gov/ Comparisons of hospital data County, Zip and local
Health US DHHS Community Health Status Indicators http://www.communityhealth.hhs.gov/HomePage.aspx County level health profiles County

Housing Fair Markey Rents http://www.huduser.org/datasets/fmr.html Information about fair market rents, and other data County
Housing NYS Association of Realtors http://www.nysar.com/ Home sales data County
Housing NYS Historic Preservation Office http://nysparks.state.ny.us/shpo/ Historic preservation information for NYS
Housing NYS Office of Real Property Services http://www.orps.state.ny.us/cfapps/MuniPro/ Property and tax data
Housing Preservation League of NYS http://www.preservenys.org/ Historic preservation information for NYS
Housing US Dept of Housing and Urban Development http://www.hud.gov Housing and development issues, grants, etc

Housing US Dept of HUD State of Cities Data Systems http://socds.huduser.org/ Historic data on wide range of topics for cities Regions and cities
Land Use General Code Inc http://www.generalcode.com/webcode2.html Information on local codes by municipality

Land Use New York Wind Resource Explorer http://www.windexplorer.com/NewYork/NewYork.htm Information and mapping for wind power issues local

Land Use NYS Dept of State Publications on Local Governemnt http://www.dos.state.ny.us/lgss/publications.htm Various guides for local municipal law development

Planning American Planning Association http://www.planning.org/ Information on planning issues for communities
Planning NYS Planning Federation http://www.nypf.org/ Information on NYS planning issues

Profile Data Area Connect http://www.areaconnect.com/
Has pop'n and a crime stats link (right side of 
page) for cities Cities

Profile Data Best Places to Live http://money.cnn.com/magazines/moneymag/bplive/2008/
Overview of cities based on various demographics, 
climate, etc.

Profile Data Community Profiles http://www.villageprofile.com/ Variety of data about selected communities
Profile Data ePodunk http://www.epodunk.com/ Various local data Co, T, C, V

Profile Data Sperlings Best Places to Live http://www.bestplaces.net/
Demographics, economic, housing, health, religion, 
crime data etc Zip

Profile Data State Symbols & Flags http://www.netstate.com/states/ Almanac type info about each of the states
Profile Data US Census Bureau Quickfacts http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html Variety of Census Bureau data All down to T,C, V over 25,000

Transportation MO Census Data Center Workforce Flow http://mcdc2.missouri.edu/data/workflow/reports/
Data for county-to-county work flow reports by 
state County

Transportation National Center for Safe Routes to School http://www.saferoutesinfo.org/data/
Info on walking as a viable/safe means of 
transportation to schools

Transportation NYS Dept of Transportation https://www.nysdot.gov/portal/page/portal/index
Transportation information and data for NYS and 
locally

Transportation
NYS Governor's Traffic Safety Committee Ticket and Crash 
Data http://www.nysgtsc.state.ny.us/hsdata.htm Traffic and safety data for counties in NYS County

Transportation Parks and Trails NY http://www.ptny.org/greenways/maps.shtml Maps of bike and walking trails in NY County

Transportation Pedestrian and Bicycle Information Center http://www.pedbikeinfo.org/
Information on biking and walking as a viable 
means of transportation

Transportation TRB - Census Data for Transportation Planning http://www.trbcensus.com/
Most recent information on Census Bureau data for 
transportation planning



Transportation US DOT Census Transportation Planning Package http://www.transtats.bts.gov/
Data Finder on left side of page to various 
transportation data sets

Transportation US DOT Research and Innovative Technology Admin http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ctpp/
Census information on transportation issues, 
(journey to work, etc)

Transportation Vehicle Inventory & Use Survey http://www.census.gov/svsd/www/tiusview.html
Information on commercial vehicles and usage 
(conducted every 5 yrs)

Compiled by Empire State Development and Herkimer-Oneida Comprehensive Planning Program staff.
10/22/2008


	Data Resources

